
 

 

Date:  March 16, 2010 
 
Re:      10CT72513YA Propane Gas 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
10CT72513YA Propane Gas.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10CT72513YA Propane 
Gas referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
10CT72513YA Propane Gas 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

 The due date has changed from Monday, March 15, 2010 to Friday March 
19, 2010 at 2:00p.m. 

 Responses to questions submitted for clarification are listed below: 
 
1. Questions: What is the estimated annual gallon for the bid? 

Response: 1,000 gallons/year 
 

2. Questions: Can you please confirm the number of delivery points for propane, 
the tank sizes at each delivery point and the ownership of the tank(s) at each 
location. 
Responses: One delivery point (5601 Stonewall Tell Road, College Park, Ga 
30349) 500 gallon tank ---Fulton County owns the tank. 
 

3. Questions: Can we submit either a fixed price bid or an index price (margin 
above one of the pipeline averages…for example, XX cents over BPN Milner) as 
our bid price? 
Response: Submit a firm fixed price.   
 

4. Questions:  What period of time is the bid for – 1 year, 2 years? 
Response:    1 year 
 

5. Questions: Approximately how many gallons will be used during the bid period –  
                         10,000 gas, 15,000 gals? 

Response:  See response to question # 1 
 

6. Questions: Can our price bid be a floating price tied to an index e.g. Milner  
      pipeline posting + xxx cents where the would change weekly or monthly (similar 
      to what DeKalb County asks for), or do you want a fixed price that will last for the 
      entire bid period? 
      Response: Must be a firm fixed price that will last for the entire bid period. 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time March 19, 2010 2:00 P.M. local prevailing 
time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2010. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
 

 
 


